The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, November 28, 2023

10:00 AM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Fire and Emergency Management

Joann Ariola, Chair Members: David M. Carr, Carmen N. De La Rosa, Oswald Feliz, James F. Gennaro, Robert F. Holden, Ari Kagan, Kevin C. Riley, Lynn C. Schulman and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	Present: Ariola, Carr, Holden, Kagan, Riley, Schulman and Yeger
	Absent: De La Rosa, Feliz and Gennaro
	Other Council Members Attending: Dinowitz
Int 0138-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to resource and training assistance to New York City's community-based volunteer ambulance companies.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 138, Int. No. 138, March 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 24, 2022, Committee Report 11/28/23, Hearing Transcript 11/28/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 138, Int. No. 138, March 24, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-24-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 24, 2022, Committee Report 11/28/23, Hearing Transcript 11/28/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0903-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring provision of body armor to fire department employees providing emergency medical services
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 903, Int. No. 903, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 2, 2023, Committee Report 11/28/23, Hearing Transcript 11/28/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 903, Int. No. 903, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 2, 2023, Committee Report 11/28/23, Hearing Transcript 11/28/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0904-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to providing de-escalation and self-defense training to fire department employees providing emergency medical services
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 904, Int. No. 904, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 2, 2023, Committee Report 11/28/23, Hearing Transcript 11/28/23

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 904, Int. No. 904, February 2, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-2-23, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - February 2, 2023, Committee Report 11/28/23, Hearing Transcript 11/28/23
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1167-2023	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the designation of rapid emergency response centers in each community district
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1167, Int. No. 1167, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23, Committee Report 11/28/23, Hearing Transcript 11/28/23
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1167, Int. No. 1167, September 14, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-14-23, Committee Report 11/28/23, Hearing Transcript 11/28/23

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee